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Mr. E. C. Arnold, Supervisor

New Mexico 0il Censervation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Compass Exploration
#1-7 Federal
P-7-24N-7W, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr, Arnold:

We are in receipt of your letter of January 26, which
notes that an initial deliverability test has not been
filed on the captioned well. Please be advised that
Compass Exploration, Inc., at the present time, is
seeking approval to plug said well due to its low
productivity.

I1f any further data is necessary, aside from the ordinary
paper work which will be filed, don't hesitate to contact
us .

Yours very truly,

COMPASS EXPLORATION, INC.

P, J. Farrell?

Chief Geologist

PJF:cks




